Rothman, Erica

From: Radek, Kim

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Sharon Johnson

Cc: Radek, Kim

Subject: RE: Student Records Request Email 5
Attachments: SPED Records 3.pdf; SPED Records 4.pdf
5% email

Kim Radek

Executive Assistant to the
Superintendent

1601 Avenue D, Snohomish 98290
PH: 360-563-7280

SNOHOMISH
SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State
Public Records Act (RCW 42.56). Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under
the Act and subject to disclosure upon request by a third party.

From: Radek, Kim

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:18 PM

To: 'Sharon Johnson' <sharonj@hbsslaw.com>
Cc: Kim Radek <kim.radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Student Records Request Email 4

4™ email

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

1



From: Radek, Kim

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:17 PM

To: 'Sharon Johnson' <sharonj@hbsslaw.com>
Cc: Kim Radek <kim.radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Student Records Request Email 3

3rd email.

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

To: Sharon Johnson <sharonj@hbsslaw.com>
Cc: Kim Radek <kim.radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: RE: Student Records Request Email 2

2nd email.

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

From: Radek, Kim <Kim.Radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 12:06 PM




To: Sharon Johnson <sharonj@hbsslaw.com>
Cc: Radek, Kim <Kim.Radek@sno.wednet.edu>
Subject: Student Records Request Email 1

Hi Sharon,

The district received your request for the records. There were a few | received after | sent you an invoice. | am including
those at no charge. | will need to send them to you in several emails due to size limits.

Regards,

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



